State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 1, 1999
TO: All Parties of Record
FROM: Donna M. Clemons, Staff Counsel

RE: Docket No. 990630-TC - Initiation of show cause proceedings
against 2001 Telecommunications, Inc. for apparent violation
of Rule 25-24.515, F.A.C., Pay Telephone Service.

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-
referenced docket at the following time and place:

Monday, December 13, 1999
3:30 p.m.; Room 362

Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss
the issues involved in this docket. All interested persons are
invited to attend.

NOTE: Any person who is unable to attend may participate via
telephone by dialing (850) 921-6134 or SUNCOM (850)291-6134 at the
date and time specified above.

I1f you have any questions about this meeting, please call me
at (850) 413-6216 or Calvin Favors at (850) 413-6560.
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cc: Division of Records and Reporting

Division of Communications (Biegalski, Moses) )
OOCUMENT NO.

a9






